
1 
 

 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
October 7, 2013 

6:30 P.M. – Executive Session 
7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 

Municipal Meeting Room 
Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Executive session –Personnel matters M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A) 
 
Roll Call  
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Correspondence:   
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates    
 
(b) Permission to apply for and to expend an Emergency Management Planning Grant for the 

Fire Department (Action Required) 
 
(c) Update on College Street project  
 
(d) Update from People Plus   
 
(e) Update on Zoning Ordinance Consultant selection 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
107. The Town Council will hear public comments on an application for Special Amusement 

License, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Special Amusement 
Bowdoin College 
D/B/A: Bowdoin Dining Services – Magee’s    Allen W. Delong 
David Saul Smith Union    

HEARING/ACTION 
 



2 
 

 
108. The Town Council will hold a public hearing to amend Chapter 14 “Streets, Sidewalks, 

and other Public Places” section 14-124 “Description of parks and facilities” to add the 
Kate Furbish Preserve, other public benefit conveyance properties, and McKeen Landing, 
and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
TABLED ITEM 
 
MR (g) Granting the Police Chief the authority to approve Off Premise Catering Alcohol permits 

(Action Required)  
ACTION 

 
106. The Town Council will discuss holding a workshop, with NNEPRA making a 

presentation, and allowing the Brunswick West group to also make a presentation, and 
will take any appropriate action. (Councilor Perreault) 

ACTION 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
109. The Town Council will discuss the design and timeline for the new town hall, and will 

take any appropriate action. (Councilor Knight, Councilor Watson, Councilor Favreau) 
ACTION 

 
110. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and Committees, 

and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) 
ACTION 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of September 16, 2013 
(b) Appointment of Warden and Deputy Wardens for the Election on November 5, 2013 
(c) Approval of the Election Warrant for November 5, 2013 
(d) Approval of extended voter registration hours for Election 
(e) Approval of Utility permit for Maine Natural Gas for sections of Dunlap Street 

 
INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 

COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  
THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 (TDD 725-5521) 



3 
 

Brunswick Town Council 
Agenda  

October 7, 2013 
Council Notes and Suggested Motions 

 
Executive session –Personnel matters M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A) 
 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to go into executive session to discuss personnel matters per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A). 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
(a)  Council Committee Updates:   Councilors with information on the Committees they are 

involved with will share information with the Council and public. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(b) Permission to apply for and to expend an Emergency Management Planning Grant for the 

Fire Department (Action Required):  The Fire Department is requesting permission to 
apply for this grant in the amount of $26,300 to help offset the cost of Emergency 
Management Planning, which the Town is required to do.  This is an annual grant the Fire 
Department has received the last few years.  Chief Brillant will be at the meeting to 
answer any questions.  A copy of his memo is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to allow the Town to apply for, and, if received, to expend an Emergency 
Management Planning Grant for the Fire Department in the amount of $26,300, 

 
(c) Update on the College Street project: Manager Brown will update the Council and public 

on this project, with the roadwork now complete. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(d) Update from People Plus:  Stacy Frizzle will update the Council on People Plus’ 

activities. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(e) Update on Zoning Ordinance Consultant selection:  This item is to inform the Council 

and the public that the selection committee has selected their consultant for the Zoning 
Ordinance rewrite.  They have chosen Clarion Associates, LLC.  Copies of a memo from 
Anna Breinich and additional supporting materials are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
 



4 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
107. This item is the required public hearing for a Special Amusement License for Magee’s 

Pub at Bowdoin College.  This is a renewal license and they will be having bands, music, 
comedy, and dances.  A copy of the application is included in your packet. 
 
Suggested motion: 
Motion to approve a Special Amusement License for Bowdoin College, Magee’s Pub. 

 
108. This item is the required public hearing to add properties the Recreation Department has 

received from the U.S. Department of the Interior in 2013 via the constructive 
possessions process, as well as the McKeen Street Landing parcels donated by 
Affordable MidCoast Housing, to the Parks Ordinance section 14-124.  As a result, the 
various regulations for appropriate use of the Town’s parks will apply to these parcels.  
Section 14-135 of the ordinance is especially important since it would prohibit hunting in 
these designated parks.  Following additional conversations with the Navy, the Council 
may now want to allow restricted hunting on the Kate Furbish Preserve, which would 
require amending the proposed language to allow for an exception in 14-135 for this 
location.  Copies of a memo from Manager Brown explaining this new information, 
along with last meeting’s memo from Tom Farrell, maps of the properties, and a draft 
ordinance, are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to adopt on an emergency and regular basis amendments to Chapter 14 “Streets, 
Sidewalks, and other Public Places” section 14-124 “Description of parks and facilities” 
to add the Kate Furbish Preserve, other public benefit conveyance properties and the 
McKeen Street Landing. 
 
Possible amendment language: 
Motion to add the following language to Chapter 14-135: “The exception to this section 
is hunting with a bow, shotgun or black powder gun is allowed on the Kate Furbish 
Preserve property.” 
 
Additional Motion if the Council supports the above amendment: 
Motion to set a public hearing for October 21, 2013, to amend Chapter 17 Weapons, 
section 17-4 “Discharge of firearms prohibited in certain portions of town.” to add the 
Kate Furbish Preserve property to allow restricted hunting there, with the ordinance to be 
enacted on an emergency and regular basis. 

 
TABLED ITEM 
 
MR (g) Granting the Police Chief the authority to approve Off Premise Catering Alcohol permits 

(Action Required): This item was tabled at your last meeting in order to get additional 
information on what other communities do and to answer other questions from the 
Council.  It will add the Police Department as a Council designee with the authority to 
approve off premise catering permit applications so that establishments with a liquor 



5 
 

license can serve at a location other than their own premises.  The current procedure is 
that the applications are received at the Town Clerk’s office and are sent to the Police 
Department for approval; then sent back to the Town Clerk’s office to be signed, at which 
time the applicant returns to pick up their approved application to send to the State.  By 
adding the Police Department as an additional Council designee, the applicant can go 
directly to the Police Department, where they can obtain the approval and receive their 
signed application without going to two locations.  The vast majority of these 
applications are for Bowdoin College events at locations other than the designated 
establishments on campus that serve liquor.  There is no charge to the applicant for these 
approvals.  A copy of a memo from the Town Clerk answering Council questions is 
included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to grant permission to the Police Chief or his designee, in addition to the Town 
Clerk’s Office, to approve Off Premise Catering Alcohol permits. 

 
106. This item, sponsored by Councilor Perreault, was tabled at the last meeting and comes 

back for the Council discussion. 
 
 Suggested Motion:   

No suggested motion 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
109. This item, sponsored by the New Town Hall Council subcommittee, is to discuss the time 

line and floor plans for the new Town Hall project.  Copies of a memo from Manager 
Brown and the floor plans are included in your packets.  (Larger floor plans will be 
provided to the Council in your boxes.) 

 
Suggested motion: No action required. 

 
110. At this time the Appointments Committee will make nominations to fill vacancies on 

Town Boards and Committees.  Copies of the Committee’s report and the applications 
are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Nominations will be made, with no seconds required, and the Council will then vote on 
the nominations. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of September 16, 2013:  A copy of the draft minutes is 
included in your packet. 

(b) Appointment of Warden and Deputy Wardens for the Election on November 5, 2013: 
Staff is requesting the Council to appoint Fran Smith as the Warden, and Elin Gould, 
Joseph Zrioka, and Sara King as Deputy Wardens. 



6 
 

(c) Approval of the Election Warrant for November 5, 2013:  This item approves the 
election warrant for the Town’s municipal election.  A copy of the warrant is included 
in your packet.  

(d) Approval of extended voter registration hours for Election: This item approves the 
extended hours for the registrar.  A copy of the proposed hours is included in your 
packet. 

(e) Approval of Utility permit for Maine Natural Gas for sections of Dunlap Street:  They 
are requesting the following: 

 
In application ULP 2013-20, Dunlap Street   Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization 
to install a 4” gas main from the existing gas main located under the sidewalk on the 
north side of Dunlap Street about 150 feet in from Federal Street. The proposed gas 
main will extend from the existing gas main westerly under the sidewalk to Maine 
Street.  Approximately 310 feet of 4” gas main. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



To:  Gary Brown, Manager 

From:  Ken Brillant, Fire Chief 

Ref:  EMP Grant 

Date:  9‐20‐13 

 

I’m requesting permission to submit an application for this year’s Emergency Management Planning 
Grant.  We have been the recipient of this grant funding for the past six years.  The grant previously 

would roll over from year to year, but new requirements mean we have to re‐submit annually.  The 
focus of this program is to develop and enhance local emergency management capacity. This 
includes such functions as planning, training, exercises, public outreach and enhancement and 
upkeep of facilities and equipment. 
 
The EMP grant requires a 50% match, which can be cash or in kind (donated time or resources, or 
related costs paid out).  We have been using the ARES/ CERT team training as our in kind match. 
 
The grant request would cover the following: 
 

1.  15% of the Fire Chief’s salary and benefits or approximately 6 hours per week 
2. Related Communications expenses.  (Phones and Wireless MIFI)  
3. Miscellaneous emergency supplies 
4. Funding for personnel to participate in the Vigilant Guard Exercise in November 

 
 
Our request is for approximately $26,300 with an in kind match of approximately $35,100. 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - C 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - D 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT - E 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 

































 
 

 
ITEM 107 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 









 
 

 
ITEM 108 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 
TOWN MANAGERS OFFICE 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Brunswick Council    
 
FROM: Gary Brown, Town Manager 
  
DATE:  October 3, 2013  
  
RE: Hunting in the Kate Furbish Preserve          
 
At the September 16 Council meeting, the Council was advised that based on recent 
conversations with the US Navy, staff was recommending that hunting and access to 
the Kate Furbish Preserve not be allowed for the upcoming hunting season. The Navy 
had expressed concerns about the public accessing some parcels that have not been 
cleared for conveyance.  
 
Upon closer review of the issue, we have determined a more appropriate action for the 
Council to consider and feel that this recommendation will be better received by the 
citizens and other stakeholders that are particularly interested in the hunting issue.  The 
recommendation would be returned to where we initially began to allow limited hunting 
(shotguns, black powder guns and archery) on the Kate Furbish preserve.  In addition, 
this would be consistent with the Recreation, Trails and Open Space Committee’s 
recommendation that limited hunting be allowed on the preserve.  This does not change 
the recommendation for the other parcels that staff has recommended for no hunting. 
Those parcels include land on the south east side of the base, as well as the parcels 
that are located on the west side, sandwiched between parcels owned by Bowdoin 
College. 
 
As we examined the maps, it became clear that it would be very difficult for the Town to 
post the appropriate signage in a manner that could allow hunting in areas of the 
preserve that is not a concern of the Navy and also post signage where there is a 
concern.  The Navy has been contacted and they will post the lands that they still own 
to advise the public to not enter those properties.  
 
If the Council concurs with this recommendation, the action necessary will be to add the 
above described parcels to the Park Ordinance, with language that allows for an 
exception to the no hunting provision for the Kate Furbish Preserve. The Council will 
also set a Public Hearing for October 21 to allow for the limited hunting in the Kate 
Furbish Preserve. 



 
Proposed Ordinance Amendments 

Adding Parcels to the list of Town’s Parks 
Drafted – 09/11/2013 

Public Hearing –  
Adopted – 
Effective –  

 
 Be it ordained by the Town Council of the Town of Brunswick, Maine, that Chapter 14, 
Articles IV, the Municipal Code of Ordinances, Town of Brunswick, Maine, is amended by 
adding the underlined language as follows: 
 

ARTICLE V. 
PARKS AND RECREATION AREAS* 

DIVISION 2. 
REGULATIONS* 

 
Sec. 14-124. Description of parks and facilities.  
 
The parks referred to in this division include the areas within the boundaries of the following 
town properties as described in the records of the tax assessor's office as follows: 
 

Name Assessor's Map and Lot Numbers
Coffin Pond 16 4B
Edwards Field U6 37
Lishness Field 40 7
Hambleton Ave. 
Playground 

U2 64--66

Sawyer Park Marina 46 37C
Water Tower Nature Area 16 4A
Great Island Chain 41 12A, 13, 14, 14A, 14B, 

14C, 14D, 14E
Municipal Tennis Courts U22 29
Nathaniel Davis Park U15 65
Town Commons 24 1
Simpson Point Landing 31  
Maquoit Landing 26  
Mere Point Boat launch MP2 25, 39. 43
Water Street Landing U7 16, 17, 19
Water Street Landing 40 8C
Pinette's Landing U7 19
Baybridge Landing 
Wetland Park 

47 12

250th Anniversary Park U14 152, 152A, 153
Fish Viewing Facility U14 150
Mill Street Portage Facility U15 123
Prince's Point Landing 36 6A
Senior Gardens U7 64
Lamb Park U24 2A
Shulman Field U40 17, 36
Wildwood Field 52 122
River Road Ski Trails 15 7
Coffins Ice Pond 36 48



Barnes Landing 32  
Longfellow Playground U12 33
Androscoggin River 
Bicycle Path 

40 7A, 8B, 8C, 11 and the 
Route 1 right-of-way 

Cox Pinnacle 3 32
Old High School Athletic 
Field and Skate Park 

U22 29

Pejepscot Dam Recreation 
Area 

1 8 1 12, 14

Greater Commons 24 U40 8, 40, 42, 44, 70, 278, 228, 
240

Upper/Lower Mall and 
Spanish War Triangle 

U13 185

    
Public Benefit 
Conveyances from U.S. 
Navy  

40 161, 162, 163, 164, 165 

    
Kate Furbish Preserve  40 167 

   
McKeen Landing Park  U29 242, 243, 244 

 
 
Sec. 14-135. Hunting and firearms.  
 

A person shall not hunt, trap, or disturb wildlife. A person shall not possess or discharge 
a firearm, blank gun, air rifle, spring gun, bow and arrow, sling, or any other type of weapon 
which is potentially dangerous to human beings or to wildlife. The second sentence of this 
section does not apply to blank guns or bows and arrows being used for sporting events 
authorized by the director. This section does not prohibit a licensed hunter in possession of a 
weapon, which is not ready to fire a projectile, from passing through a park to other areas lawful 
for hunting during hunting season.  
 
 
Adopted by the Brunswick Town Council at their Regular Meeting held on ______ 2013.   
It will become effective thirty days after adoption.  
 
Attest: ________________________  
  Town Clerk 
 













 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - G 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



MEMO 
Date: October 1, 2013 
To: Brunswick Town Council 
Fr: Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager  
Re:       Off premise catering application authority to sign 
 
In response to questions raised by the Town Council at your September 16th meeting, we have 
done the following research to answer those questions. 
 
Appeal process: 
 
Upon contacting the Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages, they stated that any appeal of an off 
premise catering application would go to the State.  (In addition, they indicated they do not care 
which department the Town designates to sign off on the permits.) 
 
Below are the results of the survey that the Clerk’s Staff conducted: 
 

Off-Premises Catering Application Survey 
 
Question:  Do the applications go to the Council/Selectboard for approval or has the authority 
to sign been designated to someone else?  If so, who, or what department, is the designee? 
 
26 responses, as follows: 
 

 20 designate Town/City Clerk to sign (Yarmouth is Town Clerk or Town Manager) 

 4 go to Council/Selectboard (Millinocket, Newport, Northport, Thomaston) 

 2 designate Town Manager (plus Yarmouth, in the 20 above, that is Town Clerk or Town 
Manager) 

 Although not part of the survey, 5 volunteered that they charge fees, as follows:  
Scarborough and Poland charge $15; Bangor charges $24; Sanford charges $25; 
Boothbay charges $20 for the first 5 in a year and $50 for any above that number in the 
same year. 

Of the 20 municipalities responding that the Clerk signs the permits, many also offered some 
details about their procedure – 
 

 Bangor City Clerk gets “department approvals” (Police, Code, etc) before signing 

 Sanford seeks phone or email approval from license inspection team of Codes, Fire & 
Police 

 Kennebunkport has Police Chief, Fire Chief, Code Enforcement Officer and Town 
Manager sign off before Clerk completes the paperwork for the applicant 



 Augusta City Clerk calls the Police Chief and Code Enforcement Officer, although it is 
not required, before signing 

 Waterville Clerk is required by ordinance to get Police Chief approval prior to signing 

 Bath and Fairfield Clerks consult Police Chief, Codes Officer and Council only if 
something concerns them about the application 

 Cape Elizabeth Clerk has Police Chief, Fire Chief and Code Enforcement Officer review 
the applications; if any of those have concerns the application goes to a regularly 
scheduled Town Council meeting 

 Caribou volunteered that in 2011 or 2012 the Police Chief was designated the authority to 
sign/approve BYOB applications. 

Brunswick history regarding liquor licenses is as follows: 
 
1994 Clerk or his/her designee authorized to sign “one day” catering and BYOB applications. 
1995 Clerk or Manager authorized to sign liquor license applications once a public hearing has 
been held and Council approval obtained. 
2004 Council adopted a policy allowing the Clerk to sign alcoholic beverage renewals without 
public hearings. 
 
State law indicates the following regarding Off premise catering: 
 
Title 28-A Sec. 1052 Off-premise catering at planned events or gatherings  
 
The licensee must apply for an off-premises catering license by filing a written application with 
the bureau at least 24 hours before the event or gathering.  The application must include the 
following: 
 

A.  Title and purpose of the event; 

B.   Date, time and duration; 

C.   Location; 

D.   Approximate number of persons to be accommodated; 

E.   Name and address of sponsoring person, organization or association; 

F.   If food is to be served, the name and address of food caterer, if other than the licensee; 
and 

G.  Approval by the municipal officers, or a municipal official designated by the municipal 
officers, of the municipality in which the proposed additional licensed premises are 
located, which, notwithstanding section 653, may be granted without public notice. 

 



 
 

 
ITEM 106 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 109 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 

TOWN MANAGERS OFFICE 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Brunswick Council    
 
FROM: Gary Brown, Town Manager 
  
DATE:  October 3, 2013  
  
RE: Town Office Renovations          
 
The renovations for the new Town Office continue to progress. Included in the Council 
packet are the most recent floor plans. Warren Construction continues to work on 
developing a construction budget and Scott Simon is working on the soft costs so that 
we may have a complete project budget later this month. At this time, there is not a 
budget for the project. 
 
Peter Warren has suggested that there could be some savings to the project if he is 
able to work in the McLellan building and current Council Chambers at the same time. 
(Bowdoin hired Peter subsequent to the Town’s decision to hire him). He also has 
indicated that this would allow the project to be completed sooner, resulting in 
occupancy in the new Town Office by mid-March. 
 
The request from Peter is that he has access to the Council Chambers beginning 
December 9, 2013. He does not need the Cable 3 space or the Executive Session 
room until we are ready to move the Cable TV and IT equipment to the new Town 
Office. 
 
The schedule proposed would allow for the first meeting of the Council and Planning 
Board to occur in the current location. We would identify alternative locations for 
meeting space for the interim period. We have asked the School Department for 
possible space that accommodates the public meetings for the time period.  





 
 

 
ITEM 110 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



To:  Brunswick Town Council 

From: Councilor Watson, Chair Appointments Committee 

Date:  09/22/2013 

The Appointments’ Committee met to interview applicants for Three (3) committees (Boards/Commissions).    

There are no positions in contention at this time. 

 

The Appointments Committee would like to nominate the following candidates: 

1. For the Recreation Commission – Luke Potter 

2. For the Recycling & Sustainability Committee – Caron Grich and 

3. For the Village Review Board – Emily Swan 

 

The Committee would also like to nominate to the Cable TV Committee – Bernie Breitbart 



 
 
O:\Word\Boards-fran\AdvertisementsforBoards\13- Sept app comm vacancy listB.docx10/3/2013 

BRUNSWICK BOARDS AND COMMITTEE OPENINGS 
 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
 1 member – no set term 
 
Cable Cable TV Committee 
 2 members – balance of 3 year terms to expire on 09/06/2015 
 
Fair Hearing Authority  
 3 members – 2 year terms to expire on 10/01/2014 
 
Marine Resource Committee 
 1 Alternative (Commercial Harvester) – 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2014 
 1 Alternate (no license holder) – 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2016 
 1 member (Commercial Harvesters) – 3 year terms to expire on 05/01/2016 

1 member (Recreation License Holder) – 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2015 
 
Personnel Board 
 1 full member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 01/12/2015 
 
Recreation Commission 
 1 member – 3 year term to expire on 07/01/2016 
 
Recycling & Sustainability Committee 

1 member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 01/12/2015 
 
Trust Fund Advisory Committee 
 1 member – 3 year term to expire on 05/10/2016 
 
Village Review Board 
 2 full members – balance of 3 year terms to expire on 10/20/2015 
 1 member – 3 year term to expire on 10/20/2016 
 
Water District Board of Trustees 
 1 member - a balance of 3 year term to expire on 09/13/2015 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals  
 1 associate member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 07/01/2015 

1 associate member –3 year term to expire on 07/01/2016 
 

 
Village Review Board 
 2 full members – balance of 3 year terms to expire on 10/20/2016 
 
 























 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
September 16, 2013 

7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 
Municipal Meeting Room 

Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
 
Councilors Present: Chair Suzan Wilson, W. David Watson, Benjamin J. Tucker, John M. 

Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Margo H. Knight, Sarah E. Brayman, John 
Richardson, Jr., and Benet Pols 

 
Councilors Absent: None 
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the 

Town Manager; John Foster, Director of Public Works; Tom Farrell, 
Director of Parks and Recreation; Don Koslosky, Deputy Fire Chief; Dan 
Devereaux, Marine Patrol Officer; and TV video crew 

 
Chair Wilson called the meeting to order, asked for the Pledge of Allegiance and then asked the 
Town Clerk for Roll Call.  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Sarah Singer, 17 Thompson Street, spoke about the BDC loan to Brunswick Taxi and conflict 
of interest. 
 
Jane Millett, 10 Franklin Street, spoke about the BDC property and how the deal looks to 
taxpayers. 
 
Laurel Koepke, AmeriCorps VISTA, on behalf of the Midcoast Hunger Prevention Program 
and Anti-Hunger Opportunity Corps, spoke of the work they have done to assist with eliminating 
hunger among youth in the area. 
 
Correspondence:   
 
Councilor Perreault asked how to get an item to set a date for a workshop with the Brunswick 
West Neighborhood Association on an agenda. 
 
Councilor Knight, Councilor Favreau and Councilor Tucker spoke on the NNEPRA workshop.  
 
Councilor Watson spoke regarding a fundraiser for the Brunswick High School Alumni 
Association at Orange Leaf on September 17, 2013. 
 



Brunswick Town Council Minutes 
September 16, 2013 
Page 2 
 

 
 

Councilor Brayman spoke on the issue of membership on the BDC. 
 
Councilor Richardson spoke about the upcoming BDC meeting, which will include discussing 
amendments to the by-laws. 
 
Councilor Pols said Commander Jason Grabelle, who had been in the Brunswick area, is safe 
after the shooting at the Washington DC Navy office building where he is working. 
 
Councilor Perreault spoke on the Brunswick High School football games and their success. 
 
Councilor Favreau requested that drivers slow down for buses and students. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
Give Brunswick west neighbor 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Pols seconded, to add an agenda item to discuss 
holding a workshop with NNEPRA and to allow Brunswick West group to make a 
presentation.  The motion carried with seven (7) yeas.  Councilor Tucker and Chair Wilson 
were opposed. 
 
Councilor Brayman spoke on this item. 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update 
 
Manager Brown provided this report. 
 
(b) Council Committee Updates 
 
Reports were given on the Downtown Master Plan Implementation Committee, the New Town 
Hall Building Committee, the Police Station Building Committee and the Marine Resource 
Committee. 
 
(c) Approval of Letter of Endorsement for 2013 Saltonstall Kennedy Grant from the 

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) relative to green crab 
research (Action Required)(Chair Wilson) 

 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to support a letter of endorsement 
for the 2013 Saltonstall Kennedy Grant from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric 
Administration (NOAA) to research the green crab destruction solutions.  The motion 
carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 



Brunswick Town Council Minutes 
September 16, 2013 
Page 3 
 

 
 

Dan Devereaux, Marine Resource Officer, and Darcie Couture, Resource Access International, 
spoke regarding this item. 
 
(A copy of the letter will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
(d) Selection of MMA Voting Delegation for Annual meeting (Action required) 
 
Councilor Richardson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to nominate Benet Pols as the 
voting delegate and Gary Brown as the alternate to be Brunswick’s voting delegation for 
the MMA Annual meeting.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas.  Councilor Perreault 
was absent for the vote. 
 
(A copy of the voting delegate form will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
(e) Update on quiet zones for Stanwood and Union Street 
 
Manager Brown provided this report and responded to Council questions.   
 
Councilor Pols and Councilor Perreault spoke on this item. 
 
(f) Permission to apply for MMA Safety Enhancement Grant for a Supplied Air 

Respirator (Action Required) 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to allow the Town to apply for a 
MMA Safety Enhancement Grant to assist with costs for a Supplied Air Respirator.  The 
motion carried with eight (8) yeas.  Councilor Perreault was absent for the vote. 
 
(A copy of a memo from Deputy Chief Koslosky will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
(g) Granting the Police Chief the authority to approve Off Premise Catering Alcohol 

permits (Action Required) 
 
Councilor Knight moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to grant permission to the Police 
Chief or his designee, in addition to the Town Clerk’s Office, to approve Off Premise 
Catering Alcohol permits.  No action was taken on this motion. 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Richardson seconded, to table this item.  The motion 
carried with seven (7) yeas. Councilor Pols and Chair Wilson were opposed.  
 
(h) (ADDED) Environmental Assessment for the Layover Facility  
 
Manager Brown spoke on this item. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 



Brunswick Town Council Minutes 
September 16, 2013 
Page 4 
 

 
 

102. The Town Council will hear public comments on the following Automobile 
Graveyard application, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
 
Shawn Letourneau 
D/B/A: Brunswick Auto Recycling, LLC    Shawn Letourneau 
117 Bath Road 

 
Chair Wilson opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to approve applications for an 
Automobile Graveyard and a Junkyard License for Brunswick Auto Recycling, LLC., 
located at 117 Bath Road.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
103. The Town Council will hold a public hearing on amendments to Chapter 15 “Traffic 

and Vehicles” regarding changing all day parking to two hour parking on sections 
of upper Park Row, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 

 
Manager Brown spoke on this item. 
 
Chair Wilson opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Watson asked a question, to which Manager Brown responded. 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Knight seconded, to adopt amendments to Chapter 
15 “Traffic and Vehicles” regarding changing all day parking to two-hour parking on 
sections of upper Park Row.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the adopted language will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
104. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for October 7, 2013, to 

amend Chapter 14 “Streets, Sidewalks, and other Public Places” section 14-124 
“Description of parks and facilities” to add the Kate Furbish Preserve, other public 
benefit conveyance properties, and McKeen Landing, and will take any appropriate 
action. (Manager) 

 
(Councilor Tucker left the meeting when this item began.) 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Mark Latti, Maine Inland Fisheries and Wildlife, spoke regarding this item. 
 



Brunswick Town Council Minutes 
September 16, 2013 
Page 5 
 

 
 

Councilor Pols, Councilor Richardson, and Chair Wilson asked questions, to which Tom Farrell 
responded. 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to set a public hearing for October 
7, 2013, to amend Chapter 14 “Streets, Sidewalks, and other Public Places” section 14-124 
“Description of parks and facilities.” to add the Kate Furbish Preserve, other public benefit 
conveyance properties, and McKeen Street Landing Park.  The motion carried with eight 
(8) yeas.   
 
105. The Town Council will consider accepting Shobe Avenue, Krampf Circle and 

Windorf Circle as Town Roads, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager)   
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Pols and Councilor Brayman spoke regarding this item and asked questions, to which 
John Foster, Public Works Director, and Manager Brown responded. 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to accept Shobe Avenue, Krampf 
Circle and Windorf Circle as Town Roads.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the deed and a map of the area will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
106. (ADDED) Town Council will discuss holding a workshop with NEPPRA making a 

presentation and allowing the Brunswick West group to also make a presentation, 
and will take any appropriate action. (Councilor Perreault) 

 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Richardson seconded, to table to this item until the 
next meeting.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of September 3, 2013 
(b) Approval of Utility Permits for Maine Natural Gas for sections of Juniper Road, 

Laurel Road, Beech Drive, and Blueberry Lane 
(c) Approval of Quitclaim Deeds for properties depicted as Map 039 Lot 006 Sub 

000 Typ 000; Map 038, Lot 011 Sub 000 Typ 000; and Map 038 Lot 009 Sub 000 
Typ 000. 

 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda.  
The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of materials for CA-b and CA-c will be attached to the official minutes) 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 



Brunswick Town Council Minutes 
September 16, 2013 
Page 6 
 

 
 

The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
September 23, 2013 
 

October 7, 2013 
Date of Approval 

 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 

 
 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - B 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



O:\Word\Election\Forms\WARRANT 11-05-13.docx 

 
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 

Warrant for Municipal Election 
November 5, 2013 

COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, ss} 
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK      } 
 
TO ELIN M. GOULD, RESIDENT OF THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, CUMBERLAND COUNTY, 
MAINE: 

 
YOU ARE HEREBY REQUIRED, in the name of the State of Maine, to notify and warn the voters of the Town 
of Brunswick, Districts 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7 of the following: 
 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED, that on November 5, 2013, a Municipal Election will be held in the Town of 
Brunswick, Districts 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7 at the following polling place for all voters to vote for the offices 
indicated herein: 
 
Voting Place Name Brunswick Junior High School Voting Place Location 65 Columbia Ave  
  

Polls Open at  7:00 A.M. Polls Close at 8:00 P.M. 
 
The following offices will be determined: 
 Councilor for Districts 1, 2 and 6 
 School Board for Districts 1, 2, and 6 

 
Date/Time of Processing (check all that apply): 
 

 Day Before Election Day (11/4/13) * 
 1-Hour Inspection Time Period: 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. 
 Time Processing Begins: 9:00 a.m. (or after time of inspection) to 5:00 p.m. 
 

 During Election Day (11/5/13) Processing Time(s):  1:30 p.m., 5:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. 
                        
 

Dated at Brunswick this 7th day of October 2013 
 
___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
 
___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
 
___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
 
___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
 
___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
 
ATTEST: ________________________(Town Clerk) 



O:\Word\Election\Forms\WARRANT 11-05-13.docx 

 
 
 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 
RETURN OF WARRANT 

 
County of Cumberland, ss} 
Town of Brunswick    } 
 
I certify that I have notified the voters of Brunswick, Districts 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7 of the time and place of the Municipal 
Election and processing of absentee ballots by posting attested copies of the within warrant at the following locations, 
each being a public and conspicuous place within the indicated District: 
 
District 1 Mid Coast Hospital 
District 2 Parkview Hospital 
District 3 Brunswick High School 
District 4 Sunshine Laundry 
District 5 Libby’s Market 
District 6 Little Dog Coffee Shop 
District 7 Warming's Market 
 
On ____________________, which is at least 7 days prior to Election Day.   
 (Date) 
 
Dated at Brunswick this _____ day of October, 2013. 

 
 
 

______________________________________________ 
Elin M. Gould, Resident of the Town of Brunswick 

 
 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - D 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



O:\Word\Election\Advertisements\RegistrarNoticehours November13.docx 

Public Notice 
Town of Brunswick 

Hours for Absentee Voting and Voter Registration 
for November 5, 2013 State and Municipal Election 

 
Absentee voting and Voter registration hours for new registrations 
or changes to existing registrations will be Monday – Friday 8:30 
a.m. to 4:30 pm. at the Town Clerk’s Office, 28 Federal Street.   
 
The Clerk’s Office will hold extended voter registration and 
absentee voting hours until 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 31, 
2013, which is also the deadline to apply for an absentee ballot 
except under limited special circumstances. 
 
Any questions, please call 725-6658 or go to 
www.brunswickme.org for more information  
 
 
Times Record:  October 3, 2013 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - E 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



 

 

 

Brunswick, Maine 
John A. Foster, PE 
Town Engineer/Director PWD 
e-mail:  foster@brunswickme.org 

Public Works Department 
9 Industry Road 
Brunswick, Maine  04011 
(207) 725-6654  
FAX (207) 725-6655 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 TO: Gary Brown, Town Manager 

 FROM: John A. Foster, Director, PWD 

 DATE: September 25, 2013 

 SUBJECT: Utility Location Permits 
 

Attached, for presentation to the Town Council is an applications for a Utility Location Permit 
received from Maine Natural Gas. 
 
In application ULP 2013-20, Dunlap Street       Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to install a 
4” gas main from the existing gas main located under the sidewalk on the north side of Dunlap 
Sreet about 150 feet in from Federal Street. The proposed gas main will extend from the existing 
gas main westerly under the sidewalk to Maine Street. Approximately 310 feet of 4” gas main. 
 
 
 
Brunswick Public Works Department has no objection to this underground utility line as 
proposed, providing it is approved subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. The final location is subject to adjustment, as determined necessary by the Town 

Engineer, to provide adequate clearance from any underground facilities located by 
field verification by each utility. 

2. All work is subject to compliance with the Town’s Street Opening and road 
restoration requirements. 



jhiggins
Typewritten Text
2013-20




	mr a no
	mr b yes
	mr b 2013 Grant MEMO
	mr c no
	mr d no
	mr e yes
	mr e Zoning Ordinance Rewrite Contract
	107 yes
	107 bowdoin_20131002135839
	108 yes
	108 Proposed langauge
	108 tom memo_20130912120149
	108 map 1_20130912115130
	108 map 2 s_20130912114948
	mr g yes
	mr g off premise catering survey
	106 no
	109 yes
	109 2013.09.19-BTH A101 Plan color lines
	110 yes
	110 Full
	110 Oct 7 meeting09-22-2013 Appointment comm report.pdf
	110 list of vaacnies
	2013 Breitbard Bernie CableTV
	2013 Potter Luke Rec Commission
	2013 Grich Caron Recy Com
	2013 Swan Emily Village Rev

	ca a yes
	ca a Sept 3 2013 min
	ca b no
	ca c yes
	ca c WARRANT 11-05-13
	ca d no
	ca e yes
	ca e 1Oct 7 DunlapStUtilityLocationPermit
	ManagerLocationNoticeSept252013.pdf
	Brunswick, Maine
	MEMORANDUM


	ca e oct 7 Dunlap St - Gas Main Layout



